
Agenda 
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, August 14, 2019 - 5:30 p.m. 

Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 
970 Klamath Lane – Board Room 

Yuba City, CA  95993 
 

A full Board packet is available for review at the Sutter County Superintendent of 
Schools Office Reception Desk, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  (8:00 a.m. – 5:00 
p.m., Monday through Friday – excluding legal holidays) and the Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools’ website at www.sutter.k12.ca.us. 
 
5:30 p.m. 1.0 Call to Order 
 
  2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
  3.0 Roll Call of Members: 
 
   Jim Richmond, President 
   Ron turner, Vice President 
   Karm Bains, Member 
   Victoria Lachance, Member 
   June McJunkin, Member 
    
  4.0 Items of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board 
 

Members of the public are given an opportunity to address the 
Board regarding items not listed on the agenda.  The California 
Government Code, Section 54954.3(a) states, “…….no action shall be 
taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2. 

 
5.0  Approve the following Minutes of the Sutter County Board of 
  Education [Action Item] 
 
 5.1  The minutes of the June 19, 2019 regular meeting of the 
 Sutter County Board of Education are presented for approval. 
 

   5.2  The minutes of the June 26, 2019 regular meeting of the  
   Sutter County Board of Education are presented for approval. 
 

 5.3  The minutes of the July 10, 2019 regular meeting of the 
 Sutter County Board of Education are presented for approval. 
 

   5.4  The minutes of the July 10, 2019 special meeting of the  

http://www.sutter.k12.ca.us/


Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 2 of 2  
August 14, 2019 
 
   Sutter County Board of Education are presented for approval. 
 

6.0 Shady Creek Outdoor School and Shady Creek Outdoor Education 
 Foundation Presentation – Shannon Cueva and Daria Ali 

      Shannon Cueva, Director of Shady Creek Outdoor School, and 
  Daria Ali, Executive Director of Shady Creek Outdoor Education 
  Foundation, will present a program overview to the Board.    

  
  7.0 Approval of Annual Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified    
   Educators (2019-2020) – Kathy Tamez [Action Item] 
 
   The Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators must be 

  approved and on file with the Commission on Teacher  
  Credentialing before emergency permits can be issued to the 
  Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office. 

 
 8.0  Quarterly Report on Williams/Uniform Complaints (April 1, 2019 – 

 June 30, 2019) Brian Gault 

    Education Code 35186 requires the county superintendent to 
  report on the number and nature of complaints. 

       
  9.0 Business Services Report 
 
   9.1 Monthly Financial Report – July 2019 – Aaron Heinz 
   9.2 Investment Statement – June 2019 – Ron Sherrod 
   9.3 Donations – Ron Sherrod 
       
  10.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board 

 
  11.0 Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to 
access the Board Meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, 
or to otherwise participate at Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-
822-2900 for assistance.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the 
Superintendent’s Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board 
Meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or services. 
 
All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours 
prior to the scheduled meeting, are available to the public for viewing at the Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools Office located at 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  95993. 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   5.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Minutes: June 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting, June 

26, 2019 Regular Board Meeting, July 10, 2019 Regular Board 
Meeting and July 10, 2019 Special Board Meeting  

 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          August 14, 2019       
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Tom Reusser ____________ 
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Tom Reusser   
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The Minutes of the June 19, 2019, June 26, 2019 and July 10, 2019 (Regular and  
Special Meeting) are presented for approval. 
 
 
 



Unapproved     
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 
June 19, 2019 

 
1.0  Call to Order 

A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to 
order by President Richmond at 5:30 p.m., June 19, 2019, at the Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, 
California. 

  
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Richmond. 
  
3.0 Roll call of Members 
  Jim Richmond, President – Present 
 Ron Turner, Vice President – Present 
 Karm Bains, Member – Present 
 Victoria Lachance, Member – Present  
 June McJunkin, Member – Present 
 
 Superintendent Tom Reusser, Ex-officio Secretary – Present 
 
 Staff Members Present:  Aaron Heinz, Paramjeet Kaur, Kathy Tamez, 
 Catherine Hawes and Maggie Nicoletti 
   
4.0 Items of Public Interest to come to the attention of the Board 
  
5.0 Approve Minutes of the May 8, 2019, Regular Meeting   
 5.1 A motion was made to approve the minutes of the May 9, 2019, 

regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education.  
 

Motion:  June McJunkin  Seconded: Karm Bains 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Bains, McJunkin, Turner, Lachance and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:  0     Abstain:  0 
 
 5.2  A motion was made to approve the minutes of the May 9, 2019, 
 special meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education. 
 
  Motion:  Victoria Lachance  Seconded: Ron Turner 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Bains, McJunkin, Turner, Lachance and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:  0      Abstain:  0 
 
6.0 Set Date, Time and Place for Board Retreat 
 After discussion, motion was made to set the date, time and place for the 

Board Retreat as September 11, 2019, 4:00 p.m., Sutter County 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 
June 19, 2019 
 

Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  
95993, in Superintendent Reusser’s office. 

 
Motion:  Karm Bains   Seconded: Ron Turner 

 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Bains, McJunkin, Turner, Lachance and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent: 0     Abstain:  0 
  
7.0 Adopt Resolution No. 18-19-IX State of California, Department of General 

Services and Sutter County Board of Education 
 A motion was made to adopt Resolution No. 18-19-IX State of California, 

Department of General Services and Sutter County Board of Education.  
 
 Roll Call: McJunkin aye; Bains aye; Lachance aye; Richmond aye; and 

Turner aye. 
  Motion:  June McJunkin   Seconded: Ron Turner 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:    5 Roll call: McJunkin, Turner, Lachance, Bains and Richmond  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:  0      Abstain:  0 
   
8.0 Public Hearing on the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 2019-

2020 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update 
Template 

 
 President Richmond declared the Public Hearing open at 5:37 p.m. 
 
 Superintendent Reusser reviewed the Sutter County Superintendent of 
 Schools’ 2019-2020 LCAP with Board Members and the Public.  
 This is the 3rd year of the plan and an amendment was made to reflect the 
 budget.    
 
 There being no further comments, President Richmond declared the 
 Public Hearing closed at 5:40 p.m.  
  
9.0 2018-2019 Consolidated Application – Spring Release 
 Superintendent Reusser stated this is an annual item that comes before 

the Board for approval and he reviewed the application with the Board.  
The programs we are applying for trigger the federal addendum which will 
be brought to next week’s board meeting. 

 
 A motion was made to approve the 2018-2019 Consolidated Application 

Spring Release. 
 
  Motion:  Ron Turner  Seconded: Victoria Lachance 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 
June 19, 2019 
 

 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Bains, McJunkin, Turner, Lachance and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:  0     Abstain:  0 
 
10.0 Public Hearing on Proposed 2019-2020 Sutter County Superintendent of 

Schools’ Budget 
 President Richmond declared the Public Hearing open at 5:43 p.m.  
 
 Aaron gave an overview of the budget.  Financially, SCSOS is in very good 

shape.  He reviewed key points contained in the budget.  He acknowledged 
and thanked the staff that worked so hard to put the budget together.  
Aaron referred to page A4 and stated that the budget presented is a 
reflection of the county office’s vision for our service: 

 
1.  We will always do what is in the best interest of our students 
2. We will provide quality service and support to our school districts 
3. We will be a productive, visible presence within our community. 

 
 Aaron reviewed the enrollment projections and stated we are expecting an 

increase in enrollment at FRA; there was an increase to PERS and STRS 
retirement rate; STRS decreased a little with the new governor but there is 
still an increase.  Our indirect cost rate is going up; the main driver of this 
increase is Escape Implementation.  We are in a sound financial state.  
Main concern looking forward is the effects of STRS and PERS.  Aaron 
pointed out a typo on the Lottery Spreadsheet on page C-2; the correction 
will be made before submitting the budget to the state after our June 26th 
Board Meeting. Discussion continued with the Board with pertinent 
questions being asked and addressed. 

    
 There being no further comments, President Richmond declared the Public 

Hearing closed at 6:12 p.m. 
 
11.0 Public Hearing on Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ Education 

Protection Account (EPA) 
 President Richmond declared the Public Hearing open at 6:12 p.m.   
 
 Aaron reviewed the 2019-2020 Education Protection Account with Board 

members.  EPA funds are not additional funds for local school agencies; 
rather, the EPA is another source of general purpose funds – similar to 
property taxes that offset what would otherwise be state aid in the 
apportionments issued to local school agencies. This comes to the Board 
on an annual basis.  Aaron reviewed the allocation that SCSOS is 
receiving with the Board.  He stated these funds come from LCFF and they 
are to be used for instructional related services.   

 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 4 of 5 
June 19, 2019 
 

 There being no further comments, President Richmond declared the Public 
Hearing closed at 6:13 p.m.  

 
12.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 18-19-VIII – Education Protection Account 

(EPA) 
 A motion was made to adopt Resolution No. 18-19-VIII – Education 

Protection Account (EPA).  
 
 Roll Call:  McJunkin aye; Bains aye; Lachance aye; Richmond aye; and 

Turner aye  
 
  Motion:  Karm Bains  Seconded: June McJunkin 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:     5  Roll call: Bains, McJunkin, Turner, Lachance and Richmond 
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:  0     Abstain:  0 
 
13.0 Business Services Report   
 13.1   Monthly Financial Report – May 2019 
  Aaron reviewed the Summary Report of Revenues,    
  Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance for the month of May.  
          13.2 Quarterly Surplus Report – May 2019 
 Aaron reviewed the quarterly surplus report with the Board.         
          13.3 Investment Statement – May 2019 
 Aaron reported the following: 2.1% yield. 
                 
14.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board 

• Ron Sherrod played in the SCSOS softball game; he tore his Achilles 
tendon and is having surgery tomorrow.   

• Ron Turner stated he attended many graduation ceremonies as well as 
other Board Members.  Tom expressed how proud he is of the students.  

• County-wide In-Service is scheduled for August 12th at Boyd Hall and all 
Board Members were invited to attend.   

• The moves are complete; we are nice and cozy in the offices.  Tom thanked 
James and his staff for their diligence in getting the moves completed in 
an expedient manner.  We are in the process of soundproofing some of the 
offices. 

• We have received appraisals on our buildings; Tom will bring the 
information back for discussion at our next Board Meeting. 

• Shady Creek – Angela Huerta, Communications Director, is working with 
Shannon to improve their marketing to hopefully increase business during 
the summer months at Shady Creek. 

• New staff will be coming on Board in July and Tom will invite them to a 
future Board Meeting.  He is looking forward to the future of SCSOS.  

      
15.0  Adjournment   



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 
June 19, 2019 
 

  A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 6:34 p.m. 
 

Motion:  June McJunkin  Seconded: Karm Bains 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Bains, McJunkin, Turner, Lachance and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:  0     Abstain:  0 
  
             



Unapproved     
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 
June 26, 2019 

 
1.0  Call to Order 

A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to 
order by President Richmond at 5:30 p.m., June 26, 2019, at the Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, 
California. 

  
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Richmond. 
  
3.0 Roll call of Members 
  Jim Richmond, President – Present 
 Ron Turner, Vice President – Present 
 Karm Bains, Member – Absent 
 Victoria Lachance, Member – Present  
 June McJunkin, Member – Absent 
 
 Tom Reusser, Ex-officio Secretary – Present 
   

Staff Members Present: Aaron Heinz, Paramjeet Kaur, Kathy Tamez, and 
Maggie Nicoletti 

   
4.0 Items of Public Interest to come to the attention of the Board 
 None 
 
5.0 Recognition of Sutter County Superintendent of School Retirees 
 The Board recognized the following retirees: A reception was held prior to 

the Sutter County Board of Education Meeting; Roy Perez was the only 
retiree in attendance. 

 
   Robin Beals 
   Educational Interpreter, Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
   13 Years of Service 
 
   Wendy Bedard 
   Director, Human Resources 
   30 Years of Service 
 
   Michael Bowes 
   Para Educator Attendant, Special Education 
   38 Years of Service 
   Linda Olson 
 
   Dr. Karen Chiechi 
   Director, Educator Support 
   7 Years of Service 
 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 
June 26, 2019 
 

   Cindy Fuess 
   Teacher, Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
   19 Years of Service 
 
   Tami Henneberry 
   Senior Coordinator, Special Education 
   33 Years of Service 
 
   Barbara Hickman 
   Assistant Superintendent, Special Education 
   13 Years of Service 
 
   Monty Martin 
   Senior Coordinator, Special Education 
   5 Years of Service 
 
   Charlie Osborne 
   Director, Information Systems 
   10 years of Service 
 
   Roy Perez 
   Custodian 
   12 Years of Service 
 
   Stephanie Graham 
   Para Educator with Signing Skills 
   34 Years of Service 
 
6.0 Adoption of Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 2019-2020 Local 

Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Federal Addendum   
 A motion was made to adopt the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 

2019-2020 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Federal 
Addendum 

 
Motion: Ron Turner    Seconded: Victoria Lachance 

 Action:   Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   3 (Turner, Lachance and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   2 (McJunkin and Bains)  Abstain: 0  
 
   
7.0 Adoption of the 2019-2020 Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 

Budget 
 A motion was made to adopt the 2019-2020 Sutter County Superintendent 

of Schools’ Budget. 
 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 
June 26, 2019 
 

Motion: Victoria Lachance    Seconded: Ron Turner 
 Action:   Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   3 (Turner, Lachance and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   2 (McJunkin and Bains)   Abstain: 0  
     
9.0  Items from the Superintendent/Board  
   Superintendent Reusser stated that he recently attended the CCSESA 

Quarterly Meeting.   
   President Richmond congratulated the retirees and thanked them for their 

service. 
          
10.0  Adjournment   
  A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:41 p.m. 
 

Motion: Victoria Lachance   Seconded: Ron Turner 
 Action:   Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   3 (Turner, Lachance and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   2 (McJunkin and Bains)  Abstain: 0  
   
 



Unapproved     
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 
July 10, 2019 

 
1.0  Call to Order 

A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to 
order by President Richmond at 5:30 p.m., July 10, 2019, at the Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, 
California. 

  
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 President Richmond led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
3.0 Roll call of Members 
  Jim Richmond, President – Present 
 Ron Turner, Vice President – Absent 
 Karm Bains, Member – Present  
 Victoria Lachance, Member – Present 
 June McJunkin, Member – Present 
 
 Superintendent Tom Reusser, Ex-officio Secretary – Present 
 
 Staff Members Present: Ron Sherrod, Aaron Heinz and Maggie Nicoletti 
   
4.0 Items of Public Interest to come to the attention of the Board 
 None 
  
5.0 Business Services Report 
 Aaron Heinz reviewed the Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in Fund Balance for the period of May 16 – June 15, 2019 with 
the Board.  Aaron stated that we are now live with Escape. 

 
6.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board  
 Superintendent Reusser introduced Brian Gault, Assistant Superintendent 
 of Ed Services. 
 A handout regarding how we will spend our differentiated assistance for 
 LCAP was distributed to the Board Members and has also been forwarded 
 to  CDE.  We spend a lot for professional development for our small school 
 districts; we will offset a curriculum purchase for YCUSD; one of our 
 districts is in differentiated assistance due to attendance; and we will be 
 adding two probation officers to our attendance tracking group - one in 
 Live Oak and one at FRA. 
 June inquired about AB 751 and stated ACSA is supporting it.  June 
 would like to talk to Tom about it. Tom suggested a meeting be scheduled 
 with  June and Brian to discuss AB 751. 
 
7.0  Adjournment   
  A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:40 p.m. 
 
  Motion: June McJunkin   Seconded: Victoria Lachance 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 
July 10, 2019 
 

 Action:   Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   4 (McJunkin, Richmond, Bains and Lachance)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   1 (Turner)     Abstain: 0  
      
 
        



  

Unapproved 
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES 

Special Board Meeting 
July 10, 2019 

 
 
1.0  Call to Order 

A special board meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was 
called to order by President Richmond, 5:45 p.m., July 10, 2019, at the 
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, 
Yuba City, California. 

  
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Richmond. 
 
3.0 Roll call of Members 
  Jim Richmond, President - Present 
 Ron Turner, Vice President - Absent 
 Karm Bains, Member - Present 
 Victoria Lachance, Member - Present 
 June McJunkin, Member - Present 
 
 Tom Reusser, Ex-officio Secretary – Present 
 

Staff Members Present: Ron Sherrod, Aaron Heinz, and Maggie Nicoletti 
   
4.0 Public Comments    
     
5.0 Authorize Tom Reusser, Sutter County Superintendent of Schools, to act 

as the Negotiator for the Sale of Real Properties 
 Ron explained the need to have Tom appointed as the Negotiator to act 
 for the Board.  This item was tabled until after closed session. 
   
6.0  Recess to Closed Session 
  The Board recessed to close session at 5:51 p.m. 
 
7.0    Discussion of Real Properties located at the following locations:   

• 950 Tharp Road, #300 Yuba City, CA 95993: APN: 58-050-072 
• 1699 Sierra Avenue, Yuba City, CA 95993: APN: 58-050-034 
• 996 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA 95993: APN: 58-050-083 

 
8.0 Reconvene to Open Session 
 The Board reconvened to Open Session at 6:21 p.m. 
 
9.0 Report of Action Taken in Closed Session 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Special Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 2 
July 10, 2019 
 

 President Richmond reported that no action was taken in Closed Session. 
 
5.0 Authorize Tom Reusser, Sutter County Superintendent of Schools, to act 
 as the Negotiator for the Sale of Real Properties 
       Motion was made to appoint Tom Reusser, Sutter County Superintendent   
       of Schools, to act as the Negotiator for the Sale of Real Properties and  
       appointed Board Member Karm Bains to assist in the negotiations.   
  
  Motion: June McJunkin   Seconded: Victoria Lachance 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   4 (Bains, Lachance, McJunkin, and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:  1 (Turner)   Abstain:  0 
 
7.0  Adjournment 
  A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 6:27 p.m. 

 
  Motion: Victoria Lachance   Seconded: Karm Bains 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   4 (Bains, Lachance, McJunkin, and Richmond)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:  1 (Turner)   Abstain:  0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
           



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   6.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Shady Creek Outdoor School and Shady Creek Outdoor 

Education Foundation Presentation 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          August 14, 2019       
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Shannon Cueva & Daria Ali 
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Shannon Cueva & Daria Ali 
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Shannon Cueva & Daria Ali 
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Shannon Cueva, Director of Shady Creek Outdoor School, and Daria Ali, Executive 
Director of Shady Creek Outdoor Education Foundation, will give a presentation on 
their programs  
 
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   7.0 
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Annual Declaration of Need 2018/2019 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          August 14, 2019        
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Jami Paul    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Jami Paul   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Kathy Tamez   
 
      
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Annual Declaration of Need is a mandatory Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
document that requires Board acknowledgement and approval.  This document 
represents an estimate of the number of educators the county will hire that are 
not fully credentialed. 
It is a formality to hire educators who have less than a preliminary credential. 
 
 
 



CL-500  12/2016 Page 1 of 3 

 

State of California  

Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

Certification Division 

1900 Capitol Avenue 

Sacramento, CA 95811-4213 

Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov 

Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 

 

 

 

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 

 

   Original Declaration of Need for year: _____________  

   Revised Declaration of Need for year: _____________  

 
FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Name of District:  District CDS Code:  

Name of County:  County CDS Code:  

 

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following: 

 A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made 

 If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort 

to recruit based on the priority stated below 

 

The governing board of the school district specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly scheduled public meeting 

held on ____/____/____ certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the district's 

specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.  The attached form was part of the agenda, 

and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.   

 Enclose a copy of the board agenda item   

With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board.  The declaration shall remain in 

force until June 30, _________. 

 

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): 

 __________________________________   __________________________________   __________________________________  
 Name Signature  Title 

 __________________________________  ___________________________________  ___________________________________  
Fax Number    Telephone Number  Date 

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

 
FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL OR AGENCY 

Name of County ______________________________________________________  County CDS Code __________________  

Name of State Agency ______________________________________________________________________________________  

Name of NPS/NPA ___________________________________________________  County of Location _________________  

 

 

mailto:credentials@ctc.ca.gov
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/


CL-500  12/2016 Page 2 of 3 

The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA 

specified above adopted a declaration on ____/____/____, at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement that 

such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the 

county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. 

 
The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, _________. 

 Enclose a copy of the public announcement 

Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee: 

 __________________________________   __________________________________   __________________________________  
 Name Signature Title 

 __________________________________   __________________________________   __________________________________  
 Fax Number    Telephone Number   Date 

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

 This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be 

issued for service with the employing agency 
 
AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency permits 

the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this Declaration of 

Need for Fully Qualified Educators.  This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) identified below.   

 

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for exceeds 

the estimate by ten percent.  Board approval is required for a revision. 

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed 

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 

holds teaching credential) 
 __________________________  

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching 

credential) 

 List target language(s) for bilingual authorization: 

 __________________________________________  

 

 __________________________  

Resource Specialist  _________________________  

Teacher Librarian Services  __________________________  

 

 

 

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS 
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a 

baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching. 

 

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited 

Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas: 

 



CL-500  12/2016 Page 3 of 3 

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 

Multiple Subject  

Single Subject  

Special Education  

TOTAL  

 
EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL 

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search 

that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, 

advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to 

www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in 

California. 

 

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an 

individual for the assignment, in the following order: 

 A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school 

district 

 An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months 
 
EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL 

Has your agency established a District Intern program?                      Yes         No 

If no, explain. ___________________________________________________________________________  

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved 

college or university internship program? 

 Yes         No 

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? _________________________________________  

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program. 

 ______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program. 

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 
 

http://www.doc.da.gov/


          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   8.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Quarterly Report on Williams/Uniform Complaints  
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  August 14, 2019     
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Angie Gresham  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
Brian Gault 
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
Brian Gault  
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
  
As per Education Code 35186 the county superintendent reports on the number and 
nature of complaints filed for:  
 
1) Textbooks and instructional materials  
2) Teacher vacancies or mis-assignments  
3) Facilities and conditions  
 
There were no complaints filed by a district and no complaints filed by the county office 
programs during the period of April 2019 through June 2019 
 
. 
 
 
 
 





          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.  9.1 
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Business Services Report 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    August 14, 2019                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Aaron Heinz  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Aaron Heinz  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Aaron Heinz  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 The monthly financial report for July will be reviewed. 
 
 
 
 



Description Account Original Operating Actuals to Projected Difference 2019-20 %

Codes Budget Budget Date Yr Totals (Col D - B) Actuals

as a %

7/1/19 7/1/19 7/15/19 7/15/19 of Budget

(A) (B) (C) (D)  (E)

A.  Revenues

    1) Local Control Funding Formula 8010-8099 9,958,960$      9,958,960$      -$              9,958,960$    -                   A 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 3,800,629$      3,800,629$      -$              3,803,040$    2,411               B 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 8,548,686$      8,548,686$      -$              8,548,686$    -                   C 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 14,408,563$    14,408,563$    7,643$           14,408,563$  -                   D 0.1%

.

       TOTAL REVENUES 36,716,838$    36,716,838$    7,643$           36,719,249$  2,411$             0.0%

B.  Expenditures

    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 8,381,028$      8,381,028$      -$              8,381,028$    -                   E 0.0%

    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 11,671,820$    11,671,820$    -$              11,671,820$  -                   F 0.0%

    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 7,531,320$      7,531,320$      -$              7,531,320$    -                   G 0.0%

    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 841,597$         841,597$         984$             844,824$       3,227               H 0.1%

    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 4,555,559$      4,555,559$      15,065$         4,554,185$    (1,374)              I 0.3%

    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 481,710$         481,710$         -$              481,710$       -                   J 0.0%

    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 287,624$         287,624$         -$              287,624$       -                   K 0.0%

    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (77,470)$          (77,470)$         -$              (77,470)$       -                   L 0.0%

    9. Debt Service 7400-7499 -$                 -$                -$              -$              -                   M 0.0%

 

       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 33,673,188$    33,673,188$    16,049$         33,675,041$  1,853               0.0%

Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures Before Other

Financing Sources and Uses 

(A5-B9)

D. Other Financing Sources/Uses

    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 54,234$           54,234$          -$              54,234$         -                   N 0.0%

    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 767,665$         767,665$         -$              767,665$       -                   O 0.0%

    3. Contributions 8980-8999 -$                 -$                -$              -$              -                   P 0.0%

       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses (713,431)$        (713,431)$       -$              (713,431)$     -$                 0.0%

E. Net Change to Fund Balance 2,330,219$       2,330,219$       (8,406)$          2,330,777$     558$                 

F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)

    1. Beginning Balance 9,586,727$      9,586,727$      9,586,727$    9,586,727$    -                   

    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                 -$                -$              -$              

       Ending Balance 11,916,946$     11,916,946$     9,578,321$     11,917,504$   558$                 

G. Components of Ending Fund Balance

    Designated Amounts 9711-9730 10,000$           10,000$          10,000$         -$                 

    Legally Restricted 9740-9760 3,124,346$      3,124,346$      3,124,346$    -$                 

    Assigned 9780 7,060,557$      7,060,557$      7,061,022$    -$                 

    Restricted Economic Uncertainty 9789 1,722,043$      1,722,043$      1,722,135$    -$                 

    Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 -$                 -$                -$              -$                 

Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

(Unrestricted and Restricted Combined)

JULY REPORT

-0.3%558$                3,044,208$    (8,406)$         3,043,650$      3,043,650$      

07/01/2019-07/15/2019



Explanation of Differences

Net Change in Current Year Budget June Board Report

07/01/2019 - 07/15/19

Amount Explanation of Differences

A Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)

  -$                   

B Federal Revenues (8100-8299)

One Stop 2,411$                Refining budget for Storm Grant 

2,411$                

C Other State Revenues (8300-8599)

-$                   

D Other Local Revenues (8600-8799)

-$                   

E Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)

-$                   

F Classified Salaries (2000-2999)

-$                   

G Employee Benefits  (3000-3999)

-$                   

H Books and Supplies  (4000-4999)

County Office 3,000$                
Transfer from Services and Other Operations to increase budget for 

Technology purchase

Various departments 227$                   Miscellaneous adjustments

3,227$                

I Services, Other Operations (5000-5999)

County Office (3,000)$              Transfer to Books and Supplies to increase budget for Technology purchase

One Stop 2,017$                Refining budget for Storm Grant 

Various departments (391)$                 Miscellaneous Adjustments

(1,374)$              

J Capital Outlay (6000-6999)

County Office

-$                   

K Other Outgo (7100 - 7299)

-$                   

L Direct Support / Indirect (7300-7399)

-$                   

M Debt Services (7400 - 7499)

-$                   



Explanation of Differences

Net Change in Current Year Budget June Board Report

07/01/2019 - 07/15/19

Amount Explanation of Differences

N Transfers In (8910-8979)

-$                   

O Transfers Out (7610-7629)

-$                   

P Contributions (8980-8999)

-$                   

Net Change in Current Year Budget 558$                   



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   9.2  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Investment Statements 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   August 14, 2019             
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
 X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Ron Sherrod  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Ron Sherrod  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Ron Sherrod   
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The Investment Statement as of June 30, 2019 from the County Treasurer will be presented.  
  
 
 
 
 





















          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   9.3  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Donations  
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    August 14, 2019                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Maggie Navarro  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Ron Sherrod   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Ron Sherrod  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 

Donor    Value     Purpose 
Bethany Thomas   $250   Sumer Camp Tuition Scholarship 
Kelly Casey    $250   Sumer Camp Tuition Scholarship 
 

Total  $500 
 

19-20 Year Current Period To Date 
Total Donations-Cash     $500.00 $0.00   $500.00 

 Total Donations-Value  
Total Donations  $500.00 $0.00   $500.00 
 

 






	1. Agenda 8-14-19
	2.0 AI Minutes
	2.1 Minutes June 19 2019
	2.2 Minutes 6-26-19
	2.3 Minutes July 10 2019
	2.4 Minutes Special Board Meeting 7-10-19
	3.0 AI Shady Creek
	4.0 AI Declaration of Need
	4.1 DON for SCSOS 19-20
	5.0 AI WIlliams Report
	5.1 Willaims Report
	6.0 AI July Board Report
	6.1 July Board Report 2019 07-01-19 to 07-15-19
	6.2 AI Investment Report
	6.3 Investment_Report
	6.4 AI Donations
	6.5 July Dontations

	Original Declaration of Need for year: 2019/2020
	Revised Declaration of Need for year: 
	Name of District: 
	District CDS Code: 
	Name of County: 
	County CDS Code: 
	held on: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	force until June 30: 
	Name: 
	Title: 
	Fax Number: 
	Telephone Number: 
	Date: 
	Mailing Address: 
	EMail Address: 
	Name of County_2: Sutter County 
	County CDS Code_2: 51
	Name of State Agency: Sutter County Superintendent of Schools
	Name of NPSNPA: 
	County of Location: Sutter
	The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPSNPA: 
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	countys agencys or schools specified employment criteria for the positions listed on the attached form: 2020
	Submitted by Superintendent Director or Designee: Tom Reusser
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: County Superintendent
	Name_2: (530) 674-3422
	Title_2: 08/02/2019
	Fax Number_2: 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA 95993
	Mailing Address_2: JamiP@sutter.k12.ca.us
	Estimated Number Needed: 6
	undefined_7: 
	List target languages for bilingual authorization: 
	1: 6
	2: 
	Text1: (530) 822-2904
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDMultiple Subject: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDSingle Subject: 
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDSpecial Education: 7
	ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDTOTAL: 
	Has your agency established a District Intern program: There are established University Intern programs to serve our area.
	If yes how many interns do you expect to have this year: 5
	If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 1: National University, Chico State, Sacramento State, Brandman University
	If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 2: 
	If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 3: 
	If no explain why you do not participate in an internship program 1: 
	If no explain why you do not participate in an internship program 2: 
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box5: Off


